
Please join us for a ride on county roads to 
visit local places of interest and end at Dog 
n Suds in West Lafayette.  Allow two and a 
half hours for driving and stops along the 
fifty-five-mile route.

Start at Fairfield Lakes Park in Lafayette.

Note:  Fairfield Lakes Park is located a half 
mile north of Haggerty Lane (County Road 
200 South) on County Road 750 East or 
from the IU Health Arnett Hospital go south 
on Veterans Memorial Parkway, turn left at 
the stop sign for Haggerty Lane, going past 
the National Guard Armory, crossing over 
Interstate 65 and Wildcat Creek then, 
immediately turn left onto County Road 750 
East.

Turn right (south) onto County Road 750 
East when leaving the parking lot.  Turn left 
onto County Road 200 South, this becomes 
County Road County Road 700 North.

Turn left onto County Road 600 West 
crossing over Indiana 26 and then, a two-
span concrete arch bridge (built 1932) over 
Campbell’s Run then, another short bridge 
over the Middle Fork of the Wildcat Creek.  
Road then becomes County Road 500 West 
in Carroll County.  Cross over US 421 then, 
right on County Road 600 South.

Lancaster (Beard) Covered Bridge, Owasco

Turn left onto County Road 500 West.

Head north onto County Road 500 West to 
Lancaster bridge.

Stop at Lancaster covered bridge for ten 
minutes.

Turn right onto County Road 500 South 
then, turn right onto Prince William Road.  
(Prince William Road went to Prince 
William, a town that no longer exists.)

Xenia Iron Bridge, Ockley

Stop at Xenia Iron Bridge for ten minutes.

Turn left onto County Road 600 South, 
continue to Indiana 75 and turn left.

Adams Mill, Cutler

As highway starts to veer left go straight 
onto Meridian Road into Cutler.

Turn right onto County Road 500 South, 
then left onto County Road 75 East.

Continue on to the covered bridge further 
up the road.

Adams Mill Covered Bridge, Cutler

Stop at Adams Mill Bridge for ten minutes.

Continue to Delphi:  Road becomes County 
Road 50 East.  Turn left onto County Road 
400 South then, at Indiana highway 75 turn 
right, less than a mile to County Road 300 
South then, turn left.  Continue to Prince 
William Road and turn right.

Carroll County Courthouse, Delphi

Turn right onto Indiana 39 North, continue 
straight on Washington Street into Delphi, 
and left at Franklin Street, a block after the 
traffic light.

Continue several blocks, over railroad tracks 
then, turn left into CVS Parking lot (note: 
McDonald’s located next door), rest stop.

Bicycle Bridge Road, Battle Ground

Continue to Battle Ground:  Turn right onto 
Indiana 18, bear right at light, and turn left 
onto Bicycle Bridge Road.  Turn left onto 
Springboro Road/Tyler Road.  Turn right 
onto Pretty Prairie Road and continue into 
Battle Ground.

Prophet’s Rock, Battle Ground

Cross railroad tracks and turn left onto 
Railroad Street, turn right onto Prophet 
Street then, turn right onto County Road 
600 North and continue through the stop 
light.

Continue to Dog N Suds:  Cross over 
Interstate 65 then, turn left onto County 
Road 75 East continuing south, road 



becomes Old Soldiers Home Road.  
Continue into West Lafayette, crossing over 
Sagamore Parkway.  Turn left at stop sign 
onto Happy Hollow Road.

Dog n Suds, West Lafayette

Turn right onto Chippewa Street then, turn 
right on Navajo Street.  Turn right onto 
Nighthawk Drive then, left to Dog n Suds.

Notes

Distance Time Location
00.0 mi, 2:00 PM Fairfield Lakes
13.4 mi, 2:20 PM Lancaster covered bridge

2:30 PM leave Lancaster
15.6 mi, 2:34 PM Xenia iron bridge

2:44 PM leave Xenia
21.7 mi, 2:54 PM Adams Mill

3:14 PM leave Adams Mill
31.0 mi, 3:15 PM Adams Mill Bridge

3:20 PM leave bridge
35.4 mi, 3:47 PM Delphi

4:02 PM leave Delphi
54.6 mi, 4:35 PM Dog n Suds

The Questers is a non-profit international 
organization.  It was founded in 1944 by 
Jessie Elizabeth Bardens in Pennsylvania and 
has grown to about 12,500 members 
throughout the United States and Canada.  
Its purpose is to encourage an appreciation 
of antiques, and the preservation and 
restoration of historical landmarks.

Adams Mill will be open April 16th through 
October 16th, 2016, Saturday & Sunday, 1-5 
p.m.  We will be there when it is open!!  
Current planned time at the mill is 20 
minutes.  This is a grist mill that was 
operational until 1951.  Located at this site 
due to the oxbow path of the Wildcat Creek. 
This shortened the path of water flow to 
200 yards, though distance by the creek is 
almost a mile.

Lancaster Covered Bridge, a Howe-truss 
design, was built in 1872, rebuilt in 1972, 
1981, and 2006.  Spans Wildcat Creek for 
128 feet.  Named for a nearby community.  
Also known as Beard’s Bridge, a nearby land 
owner.

Adams Mill Covered Bridge, named after 
Adams Mill (from John Adams), also a 
Howe-truss design, was built in 1872.  
Bridge was restored and open to traffic in 
1999.

Both bridges were built for $12,237 by the 
Wheelock Bridge Company.

Xenia bridge was not originally built at 
current location.  Originally riveted 
together, now bolted after the move.  
Where did it come from?

Check out www.bridgehunter.com, lots of 
info.

Please contact Tim Lange if you have 
questions 765-491-0945 (text or voice) or 
tim.lange.3@gmail.com.
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